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November 4, 1998 ot 9
Delivered by hand A3 - O

and by facsimile to
(867)873-0274

The Honourable Goo Arlooktoo
Minister of Justice
The Government of the

Northwest Territories
Yellowknife, Northwest Territories
X1A 2L9

Dear Minister:
Re:  the Nunavut Statutes Replacement Act

The Nunavut Act, s. 76.05. requires the Government of the Northwest
Territories to consult with Nunavut Tunngavik I[ncorporated before the
Interim Commissioner recomniends to the Commissioner in Council
legislative measures relating to the governance of Nunavut. We have been
advised by the Office of the Interim Commissioner that the Nunavut Statute
Replacement Act, the “Act”, will be recommended to the Commissioner in
Council by the Interim Commissioner.

On behalf of Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated. 1 am pleased to
provide the Honourable Minister with this letter confirming that the
Government of the Northwest Territories has consulted with Nunavut
Tunngavik Incorporated regarding the Act. The Consultation process has
been extensive and satisfactory in all respects. We concur with the
recommendation of the Interim Commissioner that the enactment of this
legislation will make possible the necessary replacement of certain statutes,
and the consequential amendment of certain other statutes that have been
duplicated for Nunavut, by section 29 of the Nunavut Act.

Yours truly, y;

5 \j{cﬂ Jugl
Jose A. uquZk

President

oc: Mr. Jack Anawak, Interim Commissioner ol Nunavut
Ms Nora Sanders. Deputy Minister of Justice, Nunavut
The Honourable Levi Barnabas, M.L.A., Co-Chair, Nunavut Caucus
The Honourable John Ningark. M.L.A., Co-Chair, Nunavut Caucus

NN°B QAD° ot 638, AVbLAY, 5a°¢Q™ X0A OHO, D'boC. (867) 979-3232, MbeM: (867) 979-3240
PO Box 638 laaluit NT XNA AHO Tal- 1R67) Q70 2733 Cau. Q€T 018 30






PPl
Qikiqtaatuk

A AQE
Arcliv Bay
‘PP(.C‘{Q“

Broughton Island
PLAC
Cape Dorset
preslay
Clvele River

aBAA D

Liriae Fiord
\eSbt
LI Besch
Aot

T2loolik

A*bsAC

Teputleait

PP
ket

.(1q_t-j<u

Pangmrtuang

FNLCer
Poark Ikt
bhAAD

Ressoslute By
hefoqt

Saenkebhng

PLe
Kivalliq
¢0g-
Anvil
Bl Qe
Baker Like
Al
Choesternield Inlet
Lot
Cartl Haglwmr
LR A
Hankin Inlet
abb*
Repudwe Bay
NPS<q™
W hale Cove

PNrde
Kitikmeot
A DPQ
Camshendae Dy
‘J‘_,‘!)‘-!
huzluhiuk
Dii‘}‘h)"
Cop Thven
Qe
Pty By
Coteg

[N §

W gk oo
LI
dad e il

November 4, 1998 .
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Delivered by hand
and by facsimile to

(867)873-0274

The Honourable Goo Arlooktoo
Minister of Justice
The Government of the

Northwest Territories
Yellowknife, Northwest Territories
X1A2L9

Dear Minister:

Re:  the Nunavut Judicial System Implementation Act

The Nunavut Act, s. 76.03. requires the Government of the Northwest
Territories to consult with Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated before the
Interim Commissioner recommends to the Commissioner in Council
legisiative measures relating to the governance of Nunavut. We have been
advised by the Office of the Interim Commissioner that the Nunavut Judicial
System Implementation Act. the “Act”, will be recommended to the
Commissioner in Council by the Interim Commissioner.

On behalf of Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated. I am pleased to
provide the Honourable Minister with this letter confirming that the
Government of the Northwest Territorics has consulted with Nunawvut
Tunngavik Incorporated regarding the Act. The Consultation process has
been extensive and satisfactory in all respects. We concur with the
recommendation of the Interim Commissioner that the enactment of this
legislation will make possible the implementation of the judicial system of
Nunavut.

Yours truly,

qj(g’;[i Q

Jost A/Ku gak
President
cc: Mr. Jack Anawak, Interim Commissioner of Nunavut

Ms Nora Sanders, Deputy Minister of Justice, Nunavut
The Honourable Levi Barnabas, M.L.A.. Co-Chair. Nunavut Caucus
The Honourable John Ningark. M.L.A.. Co-Chair. Nunavut Caucus
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Delivered by hand
and by facsimile to
(867)873-0274

The Honourable Goo Arlooktoo
Minister of Justice
The Government of the

Northwest Territories
Yellowknife, Northwest Territories
X1A2L9

Dear Minister:
Re:  the Nunavut Statute Amendment Act

The Nunavut Act. s. 76.05. requires the Government of the Northwest
Territories to consult with Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated before the
Interim Commissioner recommends to the Commissioner in Council
legislative measures relating to the governance of Nunavut. We have been
advised by the Office of the Interim Commissioner that the Nunavut Statute
Amendment Act, the “Act”. will be recommended to the Commissioner in
Council by the Interim Commissioner.

On behalf of Nunavut Tunngavik Incorporated. 1 am pleased to
provide the Honourable Minister with this letter confirming that the
Government of the Northwest Territories has consulted with Nunavut
Tunngavik Incorporated regarding the Act. The Consultation process has
been extensive and satisfactory in all respects. We concur with the
recommendation of the Interim Commissioner that the cnactment of this
legislation will effect the necessary amendment of certain statutes duplicated
for Nunavut by section 29 of the Nunavut Act, thereby making these statutes
appropriate for Nunavut,

Yours truly,

Jose usygak
Pre5|dem
cc: Mr. Jack Anawak, Interim Commissioner of Nunavut

Ms Nora Sandcrs, Deputy Minister of Justice, Nunavut
The Honourable Levi Barnabas, M.L.A.., Co-Chair. Nunavut Caucus
The Honourable John Ningark, M.L.A., Co-Chair, Nunavut Caucus

MM ADT o' 638, AMbL A, 2aid4™ XOA OHD, D'bLC: (867) 979 3232, /beML: (867) 979-3240
PO Box A1 Inalirit NT XNA NHN Tel FRA71 Q70 2733 Eau 107 A4 17 9A

()






